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Republic of the Philippines ;
Bepartment of Education”
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
CID-2025-043

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID /OIC-CES,SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary, Secondary & Integrated School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MEND!ZA, EdD

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF DATE OF COM ITION AND DATE OF SUBMISSION
OF RESEARCH PROJECTS FOR MARINDUQUE SCILYMPICS 2025

DATE: September 25, 2025

This Office informs all concerned on the following changes to the issued
Division Memorandum No. 84, s. 2025 titled “MARINDUQUE SCILYMPICS 2025”
dated August 26, 2025. '

a. Change of Date for the Elementary Level from October 16, 2025 to
December 2, 2025 and from October 17, 2025 to October 13, 2025 for
Secondary Level.

b. Submission of Write Ups is on October 1-3, 2025 for the Secondary Level
and October 29-31, 2025 for the Elementary Level.

All other provisions in the said Memorandum remain in effect.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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